OHIO
TURNPIKE

OHIO TURNPIKE AND
INFRASTRUCTURE COMMISSION

BID INVITATION NO. 4326
ADDENDUM NO. 2

JANITORIAL SERVICES AT FOUR (4) OHIO TURNPIKE AND INFRASTRUCTURE
COMMISSION MAINTENANCE BUILDINGS

OPENING DATE: ,
2:00 P.M. (EASTERN TIME), NOVEMBER 21, 2018

ATTENTION OF BIDDERS IS DIRECTED TO:

ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 2:00PM ON NOVEMBER 19, 2018

Issued by the Ohio Turnpike and Infrastructure Commission by Anthony D. Yacobucci, Chief Engineer, and
Mark R. Musson, Director of Contracts Administration.
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ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 2:00PM ON NOVEMBER 19, 2018:

Q#o

A#6

Q#7

A#7

Q#8

A#8

Q#9

I was wondering if the current contracts are referring to the exact job descriptions for the rates
of the current services at Elmore and Castalia. (Are there any additions to the new contract job
descriptions?)

There are no additions to the scope of services for the Elmore and Castalia locations than what is
provided for the rates described in Addendum No. 1.
For the monthly window cleaning services... Does this mean 1st floor windows only or are the

2nd floor windows being added?

Cleaning the first floor windows is only required as part of the monthly cleaning services. The second

Sfloor windows do not need to be cleaned under Bid Invitation No. 4326.

Are the garage door windows on the daily window cleaning (as needed) or the monthly window
cleaning?

Cleaning the garage door windows is only required as part of the monthly cleaning services.

Do the glass block windows for the sign shop get cleaned on the monthly window cleaning
services at Amherst?

A#9  No, cleaning the glass block windows for the sign shop is not included under the scope of services
described in Bid Invtiation No. 4326.

Q#10 There is a 2nd floor at Castalia that has a staircase, 2 rooms and a bathroom that is not
currently cleaned by contractor... Is that included with the new contract?

A#10  No, cleaning the second floor at Castalia is not included within the scope of services described in Bid
Invitation No. 4326.

Addendum No. 2

Invitation No. 4326 is hereby acknowledged:

(Firm Name)
(Signature)
(Printed Name)

(Date)

THE FOREGOING RESPONSES ARE INCORPORATED INTO THE INVITATION TO BID



